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PHARMACY CLEANROOM DESIGN AND BUILD PROJECT 

Addendum Date: September 25, 2020 

  

ADDENDUM NO. 01 

 

Additional Information 

 

1. This Addendum contains responses to all questions related to this Bid that UMC received by the 

September 11, 2020 deadline. See “Questions and Answers” section below. 

 

2. UMC has revised portions of the Scope of Work for this Bid. Please see below 

“Changes/Clarification” section for important information regarding these changes 

 

3. Reminder: Bids are due on or before Tuesday, October 13, 2020, at 2:00:00 p.m., based on the 

time clock at UMC’s Materials Management front desk. A public Bid Opening will take place 

immediately thereafter in Ambulatory Conference Room. Please review the Bid Document for 

more information regarding Bid acceptance and delivery methods.  

 

Questions and Answers 

Attention Bidders: The responses in this section address questions received by UMC in reference to the 

above-mentioned Bid. They are intended to clarify information contained in the Bid Document. Some 

questions have been edited for clarity, grammar and/or spelling. 

 

1. Are MEP, Architectural, and As-Build drawings available for the existing clean suite and 

adjacent spaces of impact? Information available will be added for upload. 
 

2. RFP states that the project will consist of two mechanical units, one new (single pass, 100% 

OA, 100% EA) to serve the negative pressure clean room, and the other unit being the 

existing unit to serve the remainder of the positively pressurized spaces. Has anyone 

confirmed that the existing unit has the cooling capacity, dehumidification capabilities, 

and/or fan static capability to serve the newly expanded suite? There likely is capacity in the 

existing unit, however, the desire is for a complete separate HVAC system for the USP 800 

areas. 

 

3. A humidification maximum of 60% RH was listed, is there a lower limit? There is not a lower 

limit. 

 

4. Will the existing pharmacy be relocated during construction?  If so where, if not is there a 

phasing plan contemplated? We anticipate a phased plan, the pharmacy will not be 

relocated. Ideally, we would want the negative pressure room constructed prior to 

puncturing the wall to the positive pressure room. We would ideally have the offices 

constructed prior to piercing the wall to the main pharmacy. We would want to work with 

the company awarded the bid to minimize any downtime. Sequencing of the work will be 

agreed upon by all involved parties to minimize overall impact of day to day Pharmacy 

operations. 
 

5. Is the contractor responsible for moving equipment, shelves and goods in the existing 

pharmacy? Shelving will be completely cleared of all product by Pharmacy staff prior to 

commencement of work in any area. Fixtures/shelving and equipment relocation will be the 

responsibility of the successful bidder. 



 

6. Is it an acceptable and possible to utilize the existing chilled and heating water mains for the 

new packaged roof top unit described in the scope of work, or is it anticipated that this unit 

be a packaged DX/Refrigerant based unit? There is hot and chilled water available in 

proximity for the unit. The appropriate connection point for the new unit will be determined 

by size of piping/flow required by the new air handling unit. A DX/refrigeration unit would 

certainly be considered. 

 

7. Is current operating performance data available for the existing air handling unit to remain?   

There likely is capacity in the existing unit, however, the desire is for a complete separate 

HVAC system for the USP 800 areas. 

 

8. Is the pharmacists clean room expectation to meet the FHI requirements instantaneously or 

is it acceptable to recover the rooms within a 15-20-minute recovery period? If the 

pharmacists’ expectation is to instantaneously recover the areas to meet FGI requirements, 

then controls and components in order to do so will be a significant cost impact. There are 

no current guidelines that we are aware of that describe the appropriate recovery 

period/time. We may need further clarification in order to accurately answer this question. 

If this is related to minimum and maximum limits to pressurization for Positive and Negative 

airflows, the Pharmacist has indicated that their current license review typically looks at 

what happens when required airflow is out of range for an extended period. 

 

9. See attached drawing, is there no work in hatched area and please name and give the 

intended use of rooms 1 to 16?  

 

 
 

10. Is there a proprietary sprinkler company? No. However, Statewide Fire is very familiar with 

UMC Facility, locations of risers, etc. 

 



 

11. The existing sprinkler heads are pendent-down, are we correct to assume that flush heads 

are only required in the clean rooms? Yes   
 

12. Is there a contact person at Swisslog for the P-tube modification?  

Ryan Schenkley (702) 277-8366 

 

13. Will the pharmacy require chemo type compounding?  Yes 
 

14. We have seen that sliding type doors for entry to the pharmacy compounding area are more 

effective in maintaining space pressure to adjacent spaces. Is this an option that the hospital 

would like us to provide? Yes 

 

15. Can the clean room space be built conventionally instead of modular type construction? No   

 

16. Is the hospital ok with having standalone controls that locally control the HVAC equipment 

and have a connection to the hospital BMS for monitoring only, or does the hospital require 

control via the BMS? It is acceptable to have standalone controls that will interface (Bacnet) 

and provide trending information to the Honeywell BMS for Temperature, Humidity and 

Pressurization. 

 

17. We do not believe that the preliminary floor plan layout will provide a code compliant 

program, is it possible to rearrange the layout to ensure compliance? Compliance will be 

reviewed during the design phase of the project. 

 

18. What type of hoods will be located within the pharmacy compounding area? 

Baker EdgeGard EG4252 x2 

Baker EdgeGard EG8252 x1 

Nuaire NU-NTE797-600 x1 

Nuaire NU-NTE800-600 x1 

Nuaire NU425-400 x 1 

 

19. Will any existing hoods be relocated? If so, please provide specification of these hoods. 

Baker EdgeGard EG4252 x2 

Baker EdgeGard EG8252 x1 

Nuaire NU-NTE797-600 x1 

Nuaire NU-NTE800-600 x1 

Nuaire NU425-400 x 1 

 

20. Will the storage room require refrigeration? The storage room will have standalone 

refrigerators. 
 

21. What means are intended to be used to evaluate the bids/ bidders. As an example, would it 

be based on 60% experience and 40 % price?  Based on this being a Design Build RFP.  

Would it be reasonable to request how this RFP will be evaluated to determine a successful 

qualified bidder? At present, this is a BID and will be awarded to lowest responsive 

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER. 

 

22. Instruction state that SUCCESSFUL BIDDER shall secure and pay for all fees and permits 

including: building permit; plan check fee and special inspections; 3rd party inspections – 

unless otherwise specified. This is not typical for UMC projects. Should this be an OWNER 

item or an allowance amount? Please see Schedule of Values line 3. 

23. Requirements state that; SUCCESSFUL BIDDER should be able to demonstrate 3 years of 

experience working in an operational hospital and SUCCESSFUL BIDDER will provide 



 

proof of recent (within 4 years) experience in USP 797 and/or UPS 800 spaces. The bid form 

does not indicate a place to provide information to demonstrate experience. Should this be 

included as an exhibit to the proposal? This will be required/requested of the three (3) 

apparent low bidders. 

 

24. Exhibit A: Scope of Work – Item 5.1 (page 2-19) lists paper towel dispensers provided by 

owner.  Item 9.3 (page 2-24) lists SUCCESSFUL BIDDER to furnish and install. Please 

clarify. The SUCCESSFUL BIDDER should furnish the lint free paper towel 

dispensers. 
 

25. BID Form, Item 20 (page A-30) includes Item 19 - Relocation of Carousel. Please define this 

work. The SUCCESSFUL BIDDER shall work with Sencorp White Inc. to schedule the move 

of the carousel when appropriate during the construction process.  The carousel requires 

electrical power and data. 

 
 

 
 

23. Has this area had an asbestos survey performed? Is it current? Owner is the generator of the 

waste and would need to be responsible for removal? This area does not have a current 

Asbestos Survey. The current build out is located in an area that was completed 2004 to 2006. 

 

Changes / Clarifications 

 

1. Exhibit A: Scope of Work in the Bid Document is expanded to include the attached drawings “As 

Built Drawings” which are available on the Clark County Purchasing website or via CD: 
 

2. Other than the items included previously in this Addendum, there are no further changes or 

clarifications. 

 

Issued by  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 207-8846 or via email at 

frances.heiy@umcsn.com.  

 

Issued by: 

Frances Heiy 

Contracts Specialist 

UMC 
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